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April 7, 2020

Mr. Thomas Effinger
Dominion Energy

Mail Code C-221

220 Operation Way
Cayce, SC 29033-3701

RE: Permit Application Strategy
SCE&G Fleet Maintenance Site (Congaree River)
Columbia, South Carolina

Dear Mr. Effinger:

In July of 2019, Dominion Energy provided a Permit Application Strategy to conduct a Modified
Removal Action (MRA) to DHEC. The Permit Application Strategy was broken down into 5
major components: Riverside Operations, Landside Operations, “Completed” USACE Permit
Application Submittal, MRA Work Plan, and Remediation Field Activities.

One of the key pieces for the MRA to move forward has been obtaining approval from the local
floodplain coordinators for the “No-Rise Certification.” As of today, the Flood Plain Coordinators
have each approved the “No-Rise Certification.”

During the extended time this task has taken to get approval, Dominion Energy has assured the
Department that they have most of the other tasks identified as Riverside Operations and
Landside Operations in place to move the MRA toward submittal to the USACOE. The
Department requests Dominion Energy to submit to the Department a Revised Permit
Application Strategy with a revised schedule by April 21, 2020. This Revised Permit Application
Strategy should identify what tasks are left to be completed and their expected completion dates
to get to a “Completed” USACOE Permit Application Submittal by June 30, 2020.

Sincerely,

GresliaD

Greg Cassidy, Project Manager

State Voluntary Cleanup Program

Division of Site Assessment, Remediation, and Revitalization
Bureau of Land and Waste Management
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